TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs, State of Louisiana, met in regular session, at the regular meeting place, the town hall, Krotz Springs, Louisiana at 6:30 P.M., May 11, 2021.

There were present: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

There were absent: None

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs were duly convened as the governing authority of said town by Mayor Carroll Snyder, who then stated that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen were ready for the transaction of business.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on April 13, 2021. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly that all outstanding bills be paid. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Nyssa Godwin, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly to approve the Financial Statements and Reconciliation Worksheet. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On public comment nothing was addressed.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin to adopt the Millage Resolution which states the millage are hereby levied on the 2021 Tax Roll setting the millage rate 8.520 Mils, the foregoing resolution was read in full, roll was called on the adoption and the resolution was adopted. The motion was carried by roll call vote as follows:

YEAS: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

NAYS: None

ABSTAINED: None

ABSENT: None

Chief Susie Snyder turned in a resignation letter from Richard David.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Craig Burghdoff to accept Richard David's resignation letter from the Krotz Springs Police Department. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

PAGE 2 TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS May 11, 2021

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly to accept the proposal from Chief Susie Snyder for a Reserve Police Force with the Town of Krotz Springs. These officers will have to go through the same process as a regular officer, such as taking the Matrix Psychological examination, drug testing, firearms training, online legal training, and physical training. These officers will have full commission while on duty only with restrictions. They will not have to go the Police Academy unless a reserve academy becomes available. These officers will be riding with other trained officers for the training process and after training will be allowed to patrol on their own and carry a firearm. The trained officer on duty with the reserve officer will be the officer in charge and all decisions will be made by the trained officer. This service will add another police unit to patrol the town free of charge. They will be required to work no less than 12 hours per month. They will also know that this will be a service to the community and will not be paid a salary for this service. Assistant Chief Nolen Noel will be in charge of this program. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Maintenance Supervisor Nina Snyder informed the Mayor and Council that all is good in town. Adrain Mouille is working out great and Jacob LeBleu has returned to work. Nina Snyder submitted the Public Awareness Program form to each Council member to fill out and return to Town Hall. Nina Snyder informed the Mayor and Council that she has a meeting with Pipeline Safety on May 20, 2021.

Mayor Carroll Snyder informed the Council that he met with Shelly Gotreaux from Aucoin and Associates about the grant for street repairs and was told that we did not meet the threshold requirements. We will have to use the grant either for water or sewer improvements.

On other business Juanita Reed mentioned she received a letter stating a change of precincts in this area. Mayor Snyder said he will speak to Jessie Bellard on this matter. Louis Polotzola addressed the gas-powered bicycles in town. Chief Snyder said they are legal but not legal at night.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

ATTEST:

Carroll Snyder, Mayor

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk

I, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mayor and Board of Alderman of the Town of Krotz Springs, held May 11, 2021.

Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk